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Eric Fryson 

From: Jennifer Melchior [JenniferM@hgslaw.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl. us 
Subject: Docket No.:l10234-TP (BellSouth Telecommunications) 

Attachments: Notice of Appearance(Halo).pdf 

Monday, March 12,2012 352 PM 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Brooke Lewis 
Hopping Green &Sam, P.A. 
119 South Monroe Street 
Suite 300 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850)425-2359 

b. Docket No. 110234-TP 

In re: Complaint of BellSouth Telecommunications 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Halo Wireless. 

d. There are a total of 2 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is a Notice of Appearance. 

Thank you for your cooperation. 

Jennifer Melchior I Legal Assistant to 
Peter Cunningham, Doug Roberts, & Brooke Lewis 
Hopping Green & S a m ,  P.A. 
119 South Monroe Street, Suite 300 I Tallahassee, FL, 32301 
(850) 425-3464 I (850) 521-2864(direct fax) 
jmelchior@hgslaw.com I www.hgslaw.com 
* Plecrse note my new emnil uddress for all future correspondence. 

Notice: The information contained in this email message is Attorney/Client Privileged and 
confidential information intended only for the use of the individual or ent i ty  named above. If the 
reader of this message is  not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 
distribution, or copy ofthis communication is  strictly prohibited. I f  you have re,ceived this 
communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone at (850)425-3464 and delete 
the original message. 
Thank you. 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Complaint of BellSouth 

Florida against Halo Wireless, Inc. 
Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a AT&T DOCKET NO. 110234-TP 

FILED: March 12,201 2 

NOTICE OF APPEARANCE 

The undersigned hereby enters her appearance on behalf of Halo Wireless, Inc., in this 

docket and requests that she be served with a copy of all future notices, pleadings and other 

documents. This is an additional appearance and no change should be made to the other 

representatives of Halo Wireless, Inc., currently on the service list. 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this 12th day of March, 2012. 

@ fdWL” 
BROOKE E. LEWIS 
Florida Bar No.710881 
HOPPING GREEN & SAMs, P.A. 
P.O. Box 6526 
119 S. Monroe Street, Suite 300 (32301) 
Tallahassee, FL 323 14 
Phone: 850.222.7500 
Fax: 850.224.8551 
BrookeL@,hgslaw.com 

Attorneys for Halo Wireless, Inc. 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished by 

electronic mail and US. mail, this - 12 th day of March, 2012, to the following: 

Tracy W. Hatch 
Manual A. Gurdian 
c/o Gregory R. Follensbee 
150 South MONW Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
thatchmatt.com 

Lawrence “Larry” Hams, Senior Attorney 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shurnard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FFL 32399-0850 
Iharris6,osc.state.fl.us 

Steven H. Thomas 
Troy P. Majoue 
Jennifer M. Larson 
McGuire Craddock & Strother, P.C. 
2501 N. Harwood, Suite 1800 
Dallas TX 75201 
jlarson<a,mcslaw.com 

W. Scott McCollough 
Matthew A. Henry 
McColloughlHenry PC 
1250 S. Capital of Texas Hwy., 

West Lake Hills, TX 78746 
Bldg. 2-235 

Attorney 
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